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MEMORANDUM State of Alaska

TO:

FROM:

DickChitty DATE:  February 25, 1970
- Right of Way Director
Juneau FILENO: 5242901
: . SUBJECT:  Project No. S~0490(3)
Wfl e McGahn vs. State of Alaska

R. Eugene Kl@
Right of Way Agent IIT
Anchorage NV

Civil Action No. 67-328B

Attached herewith is a copy of a Memorandum Opinion signed by
Judge Warren Taylor February 6, 1970, which was handed down
as a result of a trial held in Kenal several months ago and
concerning the applicabllity of the Public Land Order which
we think you will find to be very interesting reading.

It is not known now whether Mr, Hornaday will appeal or be
willing to accept the inevitable. In any event, this
Opinlon makes very plesent reading for some of us who have
held for someftime that our State courts could give full
weight and credit to the Public Land Orders, the publication
in the Federal Reglster along with several other items
covered by Judge Taylor
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Puring he susner of 1985, the United Stntes Govorne
4 throush the hlosia i Lo“m“%',an an agengy of tho
Ses Deparinsnt of Intorior, cmuS'rue?ed o road in the
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'.L‘hc:'l}:ﬂ’u::: 1 3tatoen gov rewi: .k.m,, pursuant to the auvthority

eontainzd in Soction 21 of the Act off Juhe 25, 1959, (73 Stab. 1131')

Alask& éll 108 vicght, ti4ie and intorest in and $o the 200 oot
coggient (N0 feot en coch slda of the centerline) and the Shate
of flaska paccived valid (1810 to such cazamen

Thisldecisidn shall égasL*Ln'e Tindlings of Tact amd
conzluzi ﬂu ol lav, Defendsnt ﬂny ﬁnzji é fowm of iuaﬁm‘nﬁ,
each party o boar its oun costs and attorneys fons.
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